From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 August 2018 18:03

To: Trishna Kerai

Cec: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: FW: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell- EOOED049 Extremely Urgent hearing
listed on 9th August 2018, 10am

Importance: High

Attachments: letter to ECC 07.08.2018.pdf; Application Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018 2.pdf;
Section 10 -Continuation Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report
10.7.2018.pdf; Application Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018 2.pdf; Section 10 -Continuation
Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10.7.2018.pdf; Application
Notice LBE v Cordell 07082018 2.pdf; Section 10 -Continuation Sheet.pdf; Letter to ECC attaching
Dr Dhinakaran's assessment report 10.7.2018.pdf

Dear Trishna,

You will see that | have copied you and Mrs Cordell to my email to the Court, enclosing an application notice

to appoint Mrs Cordell as Simon’s litigation friend. Following the report produced by Dr Dhinakaran on 7th
July 2018 which confirms Mr Cordell’s lacks of capacity to litigate, we believe that it will be reasonable that Mr
Cordell be assisted by a litigation friend. Giving Lorraine Cordell’s involvement in this case we are of the view
that she will be the best person to be appointed as a litigation friend.

| have copied Mrs Cordell to this email correspondence as she’s expected to be served and to respond to the
application at the hearing. | will be grateful if you could seek instructions from Mr Cordell and let me know
whether the application will be agreed or opposed. | would also like to have Mrs Cordell’s position in response
to the application ahead of the hearing.

| have asked that the application be dealt with by DJ Dias at the hearing on oth August 2018, 10am.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo

Sent: 07 August 2018 17:47

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries

Cc: 'Trishna Kerai'; 'Lorraine Cordell'




